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Dear Gary,

The remsinder of ty medieal tests kept me in DC lste. 1t wes eftér
dark when I got home. As you have heard me say, my driving time is my think-
ing time. The snclosed memo reflects some of my recent thoughts and what I
was sble to do about oye aspect.

By the wsy, your letter of 1/7 with unread enclosures errived.

1t seems to me that if thers is sny possibility my theory holds
water, there just might be = connection with the Bestcugeff matier, even
Orsony. Therefors, aund b:causs he juzt might bave other interests, would
you plesse send a copy of these flles snd sny bellefs you think night
interest him to Farl Rothermel, Hunt 0il Co., 1401 klm St., Delles? 1
em sending him the enclosed memo, for if my presumption is correct it may
 heve additionsl relsvences to him ond his igterest. He will be expacting
tuls material. I nave neither time nor copy psper, hence 1 burdsn you, for 1
know you slso are busy.

The tests sre 81l okay, so ths problsms ere sti1l, medieslly,
unexplained. I have & few unprofessional theories.

Your sccount et the Archives is running oub. 1 told “ike to charge
$o mo. je have very little, btut will cond a2 chaek and written euthorizetion
tomorrow. I don't Xaov where the hell the money for the coming H.CL trip
is eoming from, 3ut T got ny ticket today. T seked him to speed the copying
up, but I 2lgo krow the mrahinas in both Xeroxing rooms, incredibly, ars out
of kilter. I coulin't zat flvs shrets copled today!

You heve forgotten the Thornley material ixsew in 2August. Hemark-
ably cnough, when geu recall, as you will, the file 1 msked Hsl to check for me
and which you wont over with him, 1 found his cherge sheet for just thai and
& copy of my fzurth bo -k atop 2 filing cabinet when I wa. within thet archive
brisfly® todey. I think thic could nove reel signiticence., 1t bas nob b
in thet wreng ploce elmost elx monthe! And it was the oanly one.

Hurriedly,

Harold Weisberg



